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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ITB NO.  20-08 

 
RIPKEN STADIUM ROOF REPLACEMENT 

CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 
 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project. Include a signed copy of the addendum in your bid submission.  
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

 

Name: ___________________________________________________ 

 

Company: ________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 
• Section 1: Answer to Question Posed by Bidders 
 

Section 1: 
 

Q1: Does the lightning protection need to be reinstalled? If so, does it need to be recertified? 

 

A1: The lightning protection is required to be reinstalled by the Contractor; however, it is not 

required to be recertified by the Contractor.  

 

Q2: Do the banners on the roof need to be reinstalled? 

 

A2: The banners on the roof do not need to be reinstalled. The banners will need to be rolled up 

and stored at the stadium. 

 

Q3: Do all the drip edges get replaced? 

 

A3: As stated in Section 1.6 of the Special Provisions of the Contract Documents, the Contractor 

is required to furnish and install 24 GA Kynar Coated “Green” Drip Edge at all eaves and gables. 

 

Q4: There is about 30 ft of gutter hanging off the clubhouse on the 3rd base side. Is the 

Contractor required to fix or replace the gutter? 

 

A4: The successful bidder will be requested to submit a quote separate from their bid amount to 

replace the damaged gutter section. 
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Q5: Will a builder’s risk insurance policy be required for this Contract? 

 

A5: The Contractor is required to provide a certificate of liability insurance to the City listing the 

City as an additional insured party. The specific insurance requirements are stated in Section 3 of 

the General Provisions of the Contract Documents. 

 

Q6: When, approximately, does the City of Aberdeen plan on issuing a Notice to Proceed? 

 

A6: The tentative start date for the roof replacement is November 2019.  

 

Q7: Are there any minority goals set for this solicitation? 

 

A7: The City encourages Contractors to subcontract with MBE and WBE businesses; however, 

there is no minority goal requirement for this Contract. 

 

 

 

 

**END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2** 


